From: Arellano, Joey

To: FLHouseDems

Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Rep. Morales Partners with Farm Share and Community Organizations for Free Food
Giveaway

Date: Monday, June 13, 2022 12:39:58 PM

MEDIA ADVISORY

June 13, 2021

CONTACT
Pamela Newton
Office of Representative Daisy Morales

Pamela.Newton@myfloridahouse.gov
407-207-3840

***Media Advisory for Friday, June 17 at 10 a.m.***
Representative Daisy Morales Partners with Farm Share and
Community Organizations for Free Food Giveaway

ORLANDO, Fla. — On Friday, June 17 at 10 a.m., Representative Daisy Morales
(D-Orlando) will partner with Farm Share and other community partners, including
Hz2 Christian Church, Lady Storm Foundation, One More Child and 4 Roots Feed The
Need Florida for a free Drive Thru Food Distribution. The event is first come, first
served until supplies are exhausted and is open to all members of the community who
choose to attend.

“For families who live with food insecurity, these events help reduce the economic
burden on households that may be struggling to pay the bills each month. Many of our
neighbors are in much needed assistance to feed their families. The free food
distribution is to help those families in need of the most basic necessity of food,” said
Representative Morales.

Representative Morales will be available to speak with media.

WHO: Representative Daisy Morales
H2 Christian Church

Lady Storm Foundation

One More Child

4 Roots Feed The Need Florida

WHAT: Free food giveaway in partnership with Farm Share and Community
Partners

WHEN: Friday, June 17, 2021 at 10 a.m.(while supplies last)

WHERE: H2 Christian Church
6220 S. Orange Blossom Trail, Suite 509
Orlando, FL 32809
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